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File #: 16-0153 Version: 1 Name: Acceptance Of Grant Funds From The Kenneth
Rainin Foundation

Type: City Resolution Status: Passed

File created: 9/14/2016 In control: * Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland
Redevelopment Successor Agency and the City
Council

On agenda: 10/4/2016 Final action: 10/4/2016

Title: Subject: Acceptance Of Grant Funds From The Kenneth Rainin Foundation

From: Office Of The Mayor

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator Or Designee To Accept And
Appropriate Grant Funds From The Kenneth Rainin Foundation In The Total Amount Of Four Hundred
Seventeen Thousand Six Hundred Dollars ($417,600), With The First Half, Two Hundred Eight
Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars ($208,800), To Be Paid Upon The Foundation's Receipt Of The
Signed Grant Agreement, And The Balance To Be Paid In August 2017, To Be Used To Fully Fund A
Part Time (80 Percent) Position As The Mayor's Policy Director For Art Spaces For A Two-Year Period.

Sponsors: Office Of The Mayor
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. view report, 2. 86399 CMS

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

10/4/2016 1 * Concurrent Meeting of the Adopted Pass
Oakland Redevelopment
Successor Agency and the City

Council
9/27/2016 1 *Finance & Management Approved the Recommendation of Staff, Pass
Committee and Forward
9/15/2016 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
Subject: Acceptance Of Grant Funds From The Kenneth Rainin Foundation
From: Office Of The Mayor

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator Or Designee To Accept And
Appropriate Grant Funds From The Kenneth Rainin Foundation In The Total Amount Of Four Hundred
Seventeen Thousand Six Hundred Dollars ($417,600), With The First Half, Two Hundred Eight Thousand Eight
Hundred Dollars ($208,800), To Be Paid Upon The Foundation's Receipt Of The Signed Grant Agreement, And
The Balance To Be Paid In August 2017, To Be Used To Fully Fund A Part Time (80 Percent) Position As The
Mayor's Policy Director For Art Spaces For A Two-Year Period.
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